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—— BEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila
29 JUN 2018
MEMORANDUM
FOR :  Secretary MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

This refers to the Memorandum dated 21 June 2018 of DPWH XI Regional Director ALLAN S.
BORROMEO, CESO IV, endorsing the request of OIC-District Engineer Cynthia Grace C. Tiu, Davao
Oriental 2" DEO, for the approval of the Modification of the hereunder project for FY 2018 General
Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit:

As per GAA/Original [ As Modified
Project Description

UACS No. 300203100604000 ’
Project ID: P00230142MN ¢

Convergence and Special Support Program < Convergence and Special Support Program

/Co/rwergence and Special Support - Construction/ /Cgr’wergence and Special Support -  Construction/ |
Improvement of Access Roads leading to Declared Tourisn( Improvement of Access Roads leading to Declared Tourism
Destinations Destinations

/’Jct. La Union — Mt. Hamiguitan Road leading to Mt )ﬁt La Union - Mt. Hamiguitan Road leading to Mt.

Hamiguitan, San Isidro, Davao Oriental 21 Hamiguitan, San Isidro, Davao Oriental
‘ g ) Estimated
" Unit Cost Allocation . Unit Cost
Physical Target (P'000) (P'000) Physical Target (P000) ( Ff:‘gg; .

CW-1 — Construction of /| P 16,333.33/ P 19,600.00 CW-1 — Construction P 24.50/ P 19,600.00
crete Road: Lane Km £ of Road Slope sq. m.
1.200 Lane Km < Protection Structure:
e —B00sq.m.

EAO - P 400.00 EAO 5 P 400.00
Total: | P 20,000.00 Total: | P 20,000.00

Justification: (
Change in scope of work from road concreting of 1.200 Lane Km to construction of road slope protection With a length of 200 Im and a
total area of 800 sq. m. dueTo the following:

. Original proposal includes paving the gap portion of the road section with concrete pavement. However, during the actual

validation, there is an urgent need for construction of slope protection structure due to the existi ide on s/aidsedion

inorder to prioritize the safe access leading to tourist destination.

«  Work includes installation of gabions with a total area of 800 sq. m., to address the sudden erosion on said section during
heavy rains.

Based on our evaluation, the herein request is found in order, hence approval is hereby recommended.

DISAPPROVEP:

'

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary
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